Deltona Youth Soccer Club Board Meeting Notes 6:30 pm - Sunday, April 14, 2019

Attendance: John Robinson, Jesse Phillips, Billy Barry, Natasha Guidry, Michelle Ayala, Josie Snyder, Bob Uehlein, and Tatiana June

Minutes from March's board meeting were approved by Josie Snyder and seconded by Bob Uehlein

President – John Robinson: Called the meeting to order. Budget meeting will be held at Billy Barry's home on Thursday, April 25th at 6 pm. John Robinson delivered his State of the Club Address and will submit it to Bob Uehlein to post on the website.

VP – Jesse Phillips: John Robinson ran unopposed for the club presidential election. Rick Zee withdrew his nomination. Deltona Youth Soccer Club is about families. Kudos to Billy Barry for organizing the ceremony in honor of Zachary Hollenback.

VP2 – Marco Roldan: No report.

VP3 – **Billy Barry:** Beginning next season, all Senior Academy players and coaches will be issued player passes once registration and payment has been completed. This will be an easy way for coaches to ensure the correct players are on the field. Pay by check option needs to be removed from Got Soccer.

Secretary – Natasha Guidry: Our next meeting is scheduled for Sunday, May 5th, 2019 at 6:30 pm at Wes Crile Park.

Committee Reports

Treasury – Tanya Georgiev: Financial information is available upon request to members only.

City Liaison – John Robinson: John Robinson is working to schedule a time for the club to attend a City Commissioner's meeting.

Financial Aid/Scholarship – Jesse Phillips: FYSA has been contacted regarding player scholarships.

Fields Manager – Marco Roldan/Billy Barry: No report.

Scheduler – Billy Barry: No report.

Travel Registrar – Andrea Velazquez: No report.

Travel Bookkeeper – Michelle Ayala: Was able to attend bookkeeper training with Karen Dudczak and is able to navigate the different programs. 19 new players registered for spring, 1 scholarship is pending, all payments are processed. Pay by check option needs to be removed from Got Soccer. A 3-part receipt book and lock box will be available for cash payments. Bob Uehlein to set up club email for Michelle Ayala and add new bookkeeper contact information to the website.

Academy Registrar – Josie Snyder: Junior Academy – 68 players registered; Senior Academy – 160 players registered. Spring only Junior Academy – 43 players; Senior Academy – 83 players.

Academy Bookkeeper – Josie Snyder: Junior Academy – 1 unpaid

DOS – Orlando De La Torre: No report.

DOC – Rolando Rivero: No report.

Jr. Academy Director – Orlando de la Torre: Report delivered by Billy Barry. On Wednesday, April 17, 2019, trophies and ice cream will be given to players for a successful season.

Sr. Academy Director – Billy Barry: On Friday, April 19, 2019, all players will be given trophies and pizza to celebrate the end of the season.

Website/Public Relations – Bob Uehlein: The website will be optimized for mobile users.

New Business:

Natasha Guidry will be making reservations and purchasing credentials for AGM meeting scheduled for August 9-11, 2019

Motion to adjourn by Bob Uehlein, Second by Jesse Phillips